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Notice of Addendum 
Addendum #2 

RFB #82 2024-06 
Prefabricated Precast Concrete Family Style Restroom/Shower Building – Supply and Install at Astico Park 

Land Resources & Parks Department, Dodge County, WI 
September 4, 2024 

(Total 1 pages) 
 

Notice to all firms: 
This Addendum is issued to modify, change, delete from, add to, explain or correct the original Request for Bid 
and is hereby made a part of RFB #82 2024-06. In case of conflict between the Request for Bid and this 
Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. It is the bidder’s responsibility to pass this addendum information to all 
involved in the bid.  
 
Questions & Answers 
 
Question 1: Is this RFQ for the prefabricated building only?  
Answer:   The RFB is for a prefabricated building only. 
 
Question 2: Mainly asking because these buildings typically need a foundation. Is that to be included or 

is that being done by another contractor?  
Answer: Foundation and related site preparation will be covered by a separate RFB.   
 
Question 3: Are we to include sewer and water service to the building from somewhere  
Answer: Water supply will come from the onsite pump house (approximately 255’). Building sewer will 

go to a new mound system (approximately 330’). This will be included in the mound system 
construction RFB which is a separate from this prefabricated building RFB. 

 
Question 4: Are we to include electrical service to the building? 
Answer: The building should come pre-wired. Electrical service connection will be addressed covered by a 

separate RFB.  
 
Question 5: Are we to include excavation?  
Answer: Excavation and related site preparation will be covered by a separate RFB.   
 
Question 6: Are we to include any site improvements?  
Answer: Site improvements will be covered by a separate RFB.   
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